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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

f The Rowland House c. 1900-1930 is a 2 story frame house

f that is perched on a hill overlooking the Octorars Creek.
The house faces the road which leads to Kilby Corner from
Rowlandsville (Route 222). The house has a southwest/northeast
gable orientation with the main facade facing southwest.

The main block is approximately square, being 2 bays
scross by 2 bays deep. The gable end forms the primary facade.
There have been no masjor additions to the structure. A single
story front porch extends across the main facade. .

Thé house rests on an uncoursed stone foundation and is
sheathed with narrow weatherboards. The compcsition tile roof
is of medium pitch with extended eaves and open soffits. A
small stone flue protrudes out of the northeast gable.

The southwest (main) facade is two bays across by 2 bays
deep. The entrance is in the eastern bay. The window openings
have multi-pane sash. The surrounds are plain. The second
floor windows are a pair of sash windows in each bay. The front
porch has a square newel post and square balusters and a plain
handrail.

The eastern and western sides have basically the same
ornamentation with differences only in the placement of windows.
The east side has a door with a small one bay porch and plain

. balustrade. The north (rear) side of the structure is again
similar. '

The interior of this house was not open for ingpection
but assumed basically intact due to the untouched exterior
and rather late date. There has probably been rno need for
extensive change due to its late date.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The house does not appear on any 19th century mep but does
retain significance in that it is part of the now non-existant
town of Rowlandsville. A few structures remain and this is
one of the latest. The house does overlook the iron mill and
it wouldn't be surprising if this was the mill manager's house,
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Rowlandsville
£
CE-L2, CE-789,A

381

CE-882, CE-883, CE-88L, CE—S@?j/;;-BBG, CE-887

‘Rowlandsville’ derives its name from the Rowland family who have lived
along the banks of the Octoraro Creek since their first purchase of a tract
of land called "Glass House" in 17L49. A number of factors have contribubed
to the econonicand community development of the town. Grist and saw mills
have operated on both the Octoraro Creek and its tributary Bason's Run
( Beeson's Rﬁn ) in the 18th Century along with the manufacture of irom in
the very late 18th Cehtury and most of the 19th Century. Nineteenth Century
continuation of grain processing remained under the namé of Davis Christy
eand Co. The McCullough Iron Company continued the manufacture of iron in
mid century after buying the propei'ty in 1859. Extensive remains of the
factory attest to the importance this iron manufacturer played in boosting
Rowlandsville to more that a grist mill community. Like many industrial
complexes, mill housing was. constructed to house Company Workers and their
families. Three sturdy granite and fieldstone structures (CE-886) once
housed iron company emplojees along the east bank of the Octoraro Creek.

Residential and commercisl structiires were built on both sides of

the Octoraro Creek which are now commected by a late 19th Century Pratt’
Through TmsslBridge. Steep hillsides. restricted extensive town' developnent
but did not contain construction-to the relatively few flat plots of ground.
Frame structures Vith elevaﬁed and exposed basements compensated for the
drastic change in slope. (CE-882) Rowlandsville was also blessed with the

pressence of a town railroad depot for the Phila. Balt. Central R.R. This
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asset éndcubtediy provided Rowlandsville the exposure it needed to remain
vital through the 19th and early 20th Genturiés. Morocho Paper Co. bought
the iron mill complex in 1892 and produed roofing paper into the early
20th Century, until the opération burned and left the structures in ruin.
Trains no longer pass through Rowlandsville and like many of its kind, the
town is a quiet residential communit'. Two elevated train bridges were

built south of Rowlandsville to cross the Octoraro. The first one was byilt

-

" by A and’ P Roberts Company at Pencoyd Iron Works in 1901. (CE-881) It is a single

lane reinforced iron wall bridge with supporting granite piers that.runs:through
the mammouth reinforced concrete arches of the higher two lane Penn Central
Bridge (CE—BSB)Q These two structures, although dramatically'placed, do not

bring commercé to Rowlandsville only over it.
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